Workforce Connections

Executive Committee
AGENDA

March 8, 2012
9:30 a.m.

Workforce Connections
Conference Room
7251 W. Lake Mead Blvd., Ste. 200
Las Vegas, NV 89128

Conference Line: 877-873-8017
Access Code: 1487967#

This meeting has been properly noticed and posted in the following locations:

City of North Las Vegas, 2200 Civic Center Dr., North Las Vegas, NV
City of Las Vegas, City Clerk’s Office, 495 S. Main Street, Las Vegas, NV
Clark County, County Clerk’s Office 500 S. Grand Central Parkway, Las Vegas, NV
Esmeralda County Courthouse, 233 Crook Street, Goldfield, NV
Henderson City Hall, 240 Water Street, Henderson, NV

City Hall, Boulder City, 401 California Ave., Boulder City, NV
workforccCONNECTIONS, 7251 W. Lake Mead Blvd,, Las Vegas, NV
Nevada JobConnect, 3405 S. Maryland Pkwy., Las Vegas, NV

Lincoln County 181 Main Street Courthouse, Pioche, NV

Nye County School District, 484 S. West St., Pahrump, NV

Pahrump Chamber of Commerce, 1302 S. Highway 160, Pahrump, NV

This Agenda is also at www.nvworkforceconnections.org.

COMMENTARY BY THE GENERAL PUBLIC

This Board complies with Nevada’s Open Meeting Law, by taking Public Comment at the beginning
of the meeting immediately after the Board approves the Agenda and before any other action is taken
and again before the adjournment of the meeting.” The Board also has discretion to take Public
Comment after any item on the agenda, after the item has been discussed by the Board, but before the
Board takes action on the item.

Each person participating in Public Comment will be limited to three minutes of comment. If any member of
the Board wishes to extend the length of a comment, then the Board member may do so through a majority
vote of the Board.

The Board chair has the right to end any Public Comment which: (1) is not related to any matter within the
authority of the Board; or (2) is willfully disruptive of the meeting by being irrelevant, repetitious, slanderous,
offensive, inflammatory, irrational, making personal attacks, or interfering with the rights of other speakers,
Members of the public: please comply with the requests of the Board chair and do not be disruptive,
otherwise you may be removed.

Auxiliary aids and services are available upon request to individuals with disabilities by notifying Dianne
Tracy, in writing at 7251 W. Lake Mead, #200, Las Vegas, NV 89128; or by calling (702) 638-8750: or by
fax (702) 638-8774. The TTY/TDD access number is (800) 326-6868 / Nevada Relay 711. A sign language
interpreter may also be made available with twenty-four (24) hour advance notice.

An Equal Opportunity Employer/Program.




Exccutive Committee Agenda, March 8. 2012
NOTE: MATTERS IN THIS AGENDA MAY BE TAKEN OUT OF ORDER.

Exceutive Committee members:  Hannah Brown. Workforce Connections Chair: Commissioner Lawrence Weekly.
LEO Consortium Chair: Councilwoman Gerri Schroder, Budget & Finance Commiittee Chair: Ken LoBene. Youth
Council Chair; Valeric Murzl, Adult & Dislocated Worker Chair: Pat Maxwell, Emerging Markets, Partnerships, &
Resource Development Chair

All items listed on this Agenda are for action by the Executive Committee unless otherwise noted. Action may
consist of any of the following: approve, deny, condition, hold or table. Public Hearings may be declared open by
the Chairperson, as required for any of the items on this Agenda designated for discussion or possible action or to
provide direction and recommendations to workforceCONNECTIONS.

AGENDA
1. Call to order. confirmation of posting and roll call

ACTION: Approval ol the agenda with inclusions of any emergency items and deletion of any items

Rl

FIRST PUBLIC COMMENT SESSION: Members of the public may now comment on any matter posted on
this Agenda. which is belore this Board for consideration and action today. Please clearly state and spell your
name and state your address for the record. Each public comment will be limited to three (3) minutes.

ACTION: Approval of the Executive Committee meeting minutes of January 12, 2012.......ocvvieeveeienenvevenene. 4
5. Adult & Dislocated Worker Update ~ Valerie Murzl

a. INFORMATION: Update on RFP 101 WOrkShop ....cccouveimmeceieieeeeceereeeeeeee et 8
6. Youth Council Update ~ Ken LoBene

a. INFORMATION: Ready for Life Graduate Advocate Initiative ~ Kimberly Colagioia.............. 12

b. INFORMATION: Year-Round Youth Funded Partner Update ~ Clentine January .................... 14
7. Emerging Markets, Partnerships. & Resource Development Update ~ Pat Maxwell

a. INFORMATION: Committee UPAte ......c.c.ccrrrrerrerriieniniercniierieiessrssseressessessssssssssessssessesesssenes 21
8. Operations Update ~ Ardell Galbreth

a. INFORMATION: Amendment to Board By-1aws........cocoeveeeieeecreeeeeeceee et 24

b. INFORMATION: Revised PY2011 Budget Revision — February 2012..........cccoceovrververererennnne. 36

c. INFORMATION: Revised PY2011 Budget Narrative ...........cccceeeveeerereerereeeerireneeeieeessesesnenens 38

d. INFORMATION: Budget vs. Actual PY2011 Workforce Connections Operations ................... 45

e. INFORMATION: PY2011 Awards & Expenditures — Monthly Update.............cccceovererereererennnes 47
9. Executive Director Update ~ John Ball

a. DISCUSSION: DETR Unified Workforce Investment Board Statewide Proposal....................... 51

10. SECOND PUBLIC COMMENT SESSION: Members of the public may now comment on any matter or topic,
which is relevant to or within the authority or jurisdiction of the Board. You may comment now even if you
commented earlier, however, please do not simply repeat the same comment you previously made. Please clearly
state and spell your name and state your address for the record. Each comment will be limited to three (3)
minutes.

11. Adjournment



Exccutive Committee Agenda, March 8, 2012

3. FIRST PUBLIC COMMENT SESSION: Members of the public may now comment
on any matter posted on this Agenda, which is belore this Board for consideration and
action today. Please clearly state and spell your name and state your address for the

record. Each public comment will be limited to three (3) minutes.




Exceutive Committee Agenda, March 8, 2012

4. ACTION: Approval ol the Exccutive Committee Mceting Minutes of January 12, 2012 J




workforceCONNECTIONS

Ixecutive Committee
MINUTES
January 12, 2012
9:30 a.m.

Workforce CONNECTIONS
7251 W. Lake Mcad Bivd.
Suite 200 Conference Room
Las Vegas. NV 89128

Members Present
Hannah Brown Ken LoBene Commissioner Lawrence Weekly (Phone)
Pat Maxwell Valeric Murzl

Mcmbers Absent
Councilwoman Gerri Schroder

Stalf Present

Ardelt Galbreth Heather DeSart Suzanne Potter
John Ball Rick Villalobos MaryAnn Avendano
Carol Turner Jaime Cruz Janice Greer

Others Present
Lynda Parven, DETR Nicld Montgomery, The Learning Center

(1t should be noted that not all attendees may be listed above)

Agenda Item 1 — Call to Order, confirmation of posting, roll call
The meeting was called to order by Hannah Brown at 9:32 a.m. Staff confirmed the meeting had been properly
posted in accordance with the Nevada Open Meeting Law. Roll call was taken and a quorum was present.

Agenda Item 2 - ACTION: Approve the agenda with inclusions of any emergency items and deletion of

any items.
A motion was made to approve the agenda as presented by Valerie Murzl and seconded by Pat Maxwell,

Motion carried,

Agenda Item 3 — FIRST PUBLIC COMMENT SESSION

None

Agenda Item 4 — ACTION: Approve the Executive Committee Meetin Minutes of November 10, 2011
A motion was made to approve the Executive Committee Meeting Minutes of November 10, 2011 by Pat
Maxwell and seconded by Valerie Murzl, Motion carried.

Agenda Item 5 — Adult & Dislocated Worker Update ~ Valerie Murzl
Heather DeSart provided a brief informational update on the PY2011 Additional Funding Flowchart provided on
page 7 of the agenda packet. Discussion ensued.



Exccutive Committee Minutes, Janvary 12, 2012

Agenda ltem 6 — Emerging Markets, Partnerships & Resource Development a. INFORMATION: Green
Energy Sector Update

Juime Cruz provided an informational update on the SESP Grant and “What's it mean to be Green?” program, an
introduction for youth to the green economy and green career pathways. Mr. Cruz provided examples of green
employers including the local shrimp Farm. Mr. Cruz stated that the program is on track for meeting and/or
exceeding performance measures. Mr. Cruz distributed the *What's it mean to be Green?” workbook which was
designed in-house.

Ardell Galbreth provided an overview of the Workforce Connections® Awards and Recognition Tor calendar year
2011 provided on page 20 of the agenda packet.

Pat Maxwell commented that the Emerging Markets committee members are in discussion regarding the need to
continue the committee or strategically re-align its focus. Valerie Murzl invited any interested members from the
Emerging Markets committee to join the ADW committee should it be discontinued. Discussion ensued. Further
discussion will take place at the next regularly scheduled Board meeting,

Agenda Item 7 — Operations Update
a. INFORMATION: Audit Findings Status Report

Carol Turner provided an informational update on the Audit Findings Status report provided on page 21 of the
agenda packet. Discussion ensued regarding the ongoing CFO and Financial Manager search specifically the
need for highly qualified individuals with prior WIA experience. The search will be expanded to reach both local
and out-of-state candidates.

b. INFORMATION: Financial Edge System Implementation Schedule — Monthly Update

Ms. Turner provided a Financial Edge update on page 26 of the agenda packet. By the end of January 2012, staff
will complete the dual entry of documents into the live version of Financial Edge to be completed and end the
dual entry of data into QuickBooks.

c. INFORMATION: Current PY2010 Auditing Update

Mary Ann Avendano reported that the audit is progressing very well and staff is working very hard to get all of
the items addressed from the auditors. Tomorrow is the final day of field work on the audit and the final audit
projects are being wrapped up. An audit exit meeting is scheduled tomorrow at 4pm. The audit report is on
schedule for a January 31, 2012, which will be the first on-time audit report in several years.

d. INFORMATION: Budget vs. Actual Finance Report (Workforce Connections Operations)
Ardell Galbreth provided an overview of the Budget vs. Actual Finance report provided on page 28 of the agenda
packet.

e. INFORMATION: Review Revised Budget (Workforce Connections Operations)
Mr. Galbreth provided an overview of the line items that need adjusting, including:
* Line item 6100: increase $50K to cover A-133 audit reports, extended financial consultant support
* Line item 6120: increase of $1,250 to cover the cost bank account fees for interest bearing account
* Line item 6130: increase of $125K for equipment and furniture (office furniture, computers, servers, and
programmatic support)
* Line item 6150: increase of $15K to cover legal publications and advertisements (i.e., RFP and job
postings).
* Line item 6305: increase of $30K to cover program support contracts and continue outreach and job
development. Last year this line item was reduced $145K which was too much.
* Line item 6320: increase of $20K to cover staff training including the Financial Edge training
* Line item 6500: increase of $55K to cover workforce development outreach. Last year this line item was
reduced by $70K

2|



Exccutive Commitlee Minules, January 12, 2012

* Linc item 6850: Strategic Initiatives is a new line item to support high-demand worklorce needs that oceur
throughout the ycar.

. INFORMATION: PY2012 Awards & Expenditures
This item was informational only.

2. INFORMATION: Oversight Protocol Monitoring and Technical Assistance Summary Report(s)
Mr. Gatbreth commented that Policy 5.2 Non Compliance Sanctioning Process was revised to include an
appeltate process for funded providers.

Mr. Galbreth commented that the pink paper policy is going very well and the few funded partners that reccived
pink papers for non-compliance have received technical assistance and have promptly responded and taken
corrective action. Discussion ensued.

Agenda Item 8 — INFORMATION: Executive Director Transition

John Ball provided an update on the Exccutive Director transition. The LEO Consortium chair and vice-chair
will work with the human resource department From the major jurisdictions to put together an executive search
process.

Agenda Item 9 - SECOND PUBLIC COMMENT SESSION

Janice Greer. Business Analyst, Workforce Connections provided a brief introduction to Workforce
Conncections’ Layoff Aversion Program (ht;p:_//_v_vww.n_vworkfox;gg:_p_rm&xigng._prglaypﬁ-_z;v_ﬂiig_n_/).

Ken LoBene. Chair, Youth Council provided the following program update:

® The director and ten Graduate Advocate Coordinators have been hired for the Ready for Life Graduate
Advocate Program, which is up and running in the high schools identified for the program. Mentors are
needed. The program is receiving lots of accolades from the schools. Discussion ensued.

* YouthBuild Las Vegas is doing very well and has a 0% recidivism rate. The youth participants are
attaining their high school diplomas/GEDs, and increasing their math and reading skills.

* Caliente Youth Re-Entry is doing very well with 35 participants enrolled; eight placed in employment
and only one returned to custody.

® Rural Youth Program: kudos to Lucy Ivins for the progress she is making in the rural areas. Lucy is
developing partnerships with various community organizations including Health and Human Services,
who have earmarked funds for workforce development services in Nye County. The rural areas are
looking at bringing locally Green initiatives similar to those in Clark County.

® Clentine January is doing a good job working with the youth funded partners. The funded partners are
attending the First Tuesday Monthly forums wherein they discuss issues and potential problems with
their programs as well as receive technical assistance and training.

¢ February 2" is National Job Shadow Day. Approximately 1650 youth will participate in a job shadow
experience at a community organization. CCSD is providing the transportation this year.

Agenda Item 14 - Adjournment

The meeting was adjourned at 11:56 a.m.

3



Exceutive Committee Agenda, March 8, 2012

5. Adult & Dislocated Worker Update ~ Valerie Murzl ’

a. INFORMATION: Update on RFP 101 Workshop



workforce CONNECTIONS

PEOPLE. PARTNERSHIPS. POSSIBILITIES.

RFP 101 Workshop Update

Becoming a Funded Partner or Service Provider, begins with the desire to help people get back
to work and an idea or program to achieve that goal. The process of applying for funds
however, can be daunting to those new to the process, and maybe even for those who have
some familiarity.

We wanted to help alleviate the confusing and overwhelming elements that can be part of the
RFP process and to that end, the first RFP 101 Workshop was held Wednesday, February 29" @
Texas Station. Through our RFP process, Reg Javier of PCG Human Services was the successful
proposer to present the material. Mr. Javier along with his colleague and fellow presenter, Tom
Kavanaugh, have a wealth of experience in workforce development, procurement planning,
system collaboration with Economic Development entities as well as design and
implementation from RFP development to board approval of contracts.

We sent invites to Board Members, Funded Partners, and Agencies in our database as well as
publicized in the Las Vegas Review journal, and on our Strictly Business radio shows. In addition,
there was quite a bit of word of mouth.

With a fantastic welcome speech given by Commissioner Lawrence Weekly, the workshop was
well attended with lots of questions asked and notes taken by the participants. There were 84
attendees; the audience was comprised of current Funded Partners, agencies just starting up,
those who have been unsuccessful in previous RFP rounds, interested members of the
community, Board Members, and even a LEO. With the imminent release of the RFP for Adult
and Youth Re-entry Services; the timing of this workshop was especially apropos.

We have received lots of great feedback on the quality of the workshop and the presenters
from those who were in attendance. With this encouragement we hope to have more of these
types of workshops in the future. To paraphrase the tagline on the Workshop invitation, when
they succeed, we all succeed.



When you succeed,

we all succeed.

Workforce Connections is holding an REP 101 Workshop
aimed at extending our reach with organizations within the
community and sharing information about our program
funding opportunities. Timed with an upcoming Request
for Proposal release around Re-entry
services, the content of the event will
familiarize potential partners with the
purpose and intent of the Workforce
Investment Act of 1998 (WIA), and
educate them on how to improve
their funding chances by well
preparing and submitting proposals
for consideration.

Event:  RFP 101 Workshop

Date:  Wednesday, February 29, 2012

Time:  9am-4pm (break for lunch, lunch not provided)

Location: Texas Station, Amaryllis room

RSVP:  Register at www.nvworkforceconnections.org,
or call Celia Diaz at (702) 636-2353.
This workshop is free, but space is limited.
Attendees must register in advance.

Interested parties will learn about the things needed to qualify
to respond and be considered for WIA funding opportunities.
Topics include:

« The Statement of Qualifications
» The funding procurement process
» Responding to the RFP

workforce CONNECTIONS

PEOPLE. PARTNERSHIPS. POSSIBILITIES.

www.nvworkforceconnections.org

An equal opportunity employer/program.
Auxiliary alds and services are available upon request for individuals
with disabilities. TTY (800) 326-6868 or Nevada Relay 711.



Lxccutive Committee Agenda, March 8, 2012

6. Youth Council Update ~ Ken LoBene ]

a. INFORMATION: Ready for Lifc Graduate Advocate Initiative

b. INFORMATION: Ycar-Round Youth Funded Partner Update

1



Exccutive Committee Agenda, March 8, 2012

6a. INFORMATION: lieady for Life Graduate Advocate Initiative ~ Kimberly Colagioia

Mentor Update
328 potential mentors have expressed an interest in the Graduate Advocate Initiative
(GAL program. Mentor applications have been sent to these people. Follow-up is being
donc via c-mail and phone calls.
86 potential mentors have completed their application. These potential mentors are
participating in the interview process and the mentor training in preparation for matching
with their mentee.
21 mentors are currently being matched with a mentee. Both the mentor and mentee are
completing interest surveys o help ensure that a successful match occurs.
Mentors continue to be recruited through a variety of avenues.

o The Graduate Advocate Coordinators participated in UNLV’s Spring Involvement
Fair on February 1, 2012. They talked to students and faculty about the GAI

Program, becoming a mentor, and the impact a mentor could have on a student.

o Preview Las Vegas 2012 — GAI program will be represented at three different
booths (Workforce Connections, School Community Partnership Program, Las
Vegas Chamber). This will be a great opportunity for us to recruit mentors and

talk about the GAI Program and the great work that is happening in the schools.

© Mentor presentations and trainings are being set up with Bank of Nevada and

various Kiwanis and Rotary Clubs.

O MGM Resorts International has expressed an interest in working with the GAI
Program. We are in the process of determining the program design and logistics
of how their staff could become mentors considering the concerns and constraints

around job release times.

12



Exccutive Committee Agenda, March 8, 2012

RFL Graduate Advocate Initiative
Number of Youth Served
As of
February 1, 2012

Graduate Advocate

High School Number of Youth Served

Coordinator

Lori Thomas Cheyenne 200
Jerrell Roberts Cimarron Memorial 105
Asha Jones Mo jave 56
Nicole Jacobs Sunrise Mountain 146
Tish Carroll Clark 131
Michael Flores Chaparral 103
Daniel Topete Western 60
Keith Stark Del Sol 163
Warren Evans Desert Pines 89

Shagqueena Hall Valley HS 88

13



Exccutive Committee Agenda, March 8, 2012

b. INFORMATION: Ycar-Round Youth Funded Partner Update ~ Clentine Jan_uary

14



Exccutive Committee Agenda, March 8, 2012

Year Round Youth Program Report
Information as of February 13, 2012

e Demographics

e Lithnicity

o Characteristics

e Residence City

e Zip Codes

e Monitoring

Demographics: This Program Year (7/1/2011 - 9/30/2012)
AZC EZIouP 14-18 oo, 319
ALZC Zroup 19-21 oo 151
470
Ethnicity: This Program Year (7/1/2011 - 9/30/2012)
Alrican AMCTICAN ..o 244
American Indian ..o 11
ASIAN Lo 6
CAUCASIAN ..o 156
Hawaiian/Pacific ISIander .............oo.oooveeemeeeoeeoeeeeeeeeeoe, 7
Hispanic or Latino ..........cccoovoveeicicniieiieeeee e 101
Ethnicity Not Disclosed ...........oo.ooveooeeveeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee, 180
Ethnicity Not Hispanic or Latino ..............ccoceeevveeerviueeren 260
Female ..o 242
Male ..o 228

Enrolled Customer Characteristics:

At risk of Dropping out of High School ..........ocooeeveeevevevn 48
Basic Skills DefiCient ............couvveeeveueeeeereeeeeeeeeoeeeeo 230
Customer Characteristics Continued:

Basic Skills SUffiCient .............cooovvvvvemeeeeeeeeeeeeeoeeeeeeoeeoe 40
DiSabled ......c.ccoooiiiiiei e 21
Former FOSter YOUth ..........c.cooooviviieeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeoeeoeo, 7
FOStEr Child ......oooiiiiieritieceieceeee e 18
HOMIEIESS ... 86
Pregnant/Parenting YOuth .............ocoouveceemeeeeeoeeeeeeeeeere 66
RUNAWAY ...ttt e 3
Juvenile Justice Involved/offender ............cooveveveoveveoeoo, 100

15



Exccutive Committee Agenda, March 8, 2012

Residence City: This Program Year (7/1/2011 - 9/30/2012)
CAlICDIC oo 39
Fallon . 3
HEnderson e 13
JEUAN e e 1
L8 VEEAS e 210
LInCoIn COUNLY oot 12
NOF Las VEZAS oo, 9
Palmdale ..o 2
Sandy Valley ..o 2
Searchlight .......ccooomiiie e, 2
Tonopah ..o 8
ZIP Codes Served:

CCSD/Desert Rose — 89030
72 Youth are enrolled

The youth they serve are located in the following 24 zip codes:

Zip Cade # Youth Zip Code I Youth
89030 7 89169 1
89031 7 89130 1
89032 7 89143 1
89101 5 89011 I
89102 2 89084 1
89103 4

89104 I

89106 4

89107 2

89108 7

89109 1

89115 9

89117 2

89120 1

89128 3

89129 3

89131 4

89135 1

89146 7

16



Exccutive Committee Agenda, March 8, 2012

Lincoln County - 89008
11 Youth are enrolled

The youth they serve are located in the following 4 zip codes:
Zip Cinele I Yowh

89001 1
89008 4
89042 3
89043 3

Southern Nevada Children’s First - $9030
27 Youth are enrolled

The youth they serve are located in the following 10 zip codes:

Zip Code H Youth
89115 3
89030 12
89030 3
89107 1
89103 2
89014 1
89156 2
89128 1
89119 1
89110 1
Nevada Partners - 89030

155 Youth are enrolled

The youth they serve are located in the following 33 zip codes:

ZipCode  # Youth ZipCode  # Youth Zip Code # Youth Zip Code # Youth
89031 8 89108 8 89124 1 89011 1
89032 9 89109 1 89128 6 89074 1
89115 14 89121 4 89130 5 89415 1
89110 9 89156 5 89015 1

89118 2 89030 14 89146 I

89119 1 89081 10 89147 1

89101 11 89084 5 89149 2

89102 2 80117 1 89169 2

89106 19 89122 2 89082 1

89107 4 89123 1 89086 2

17



Exceutive Committee Agenda, March 8, 2012

HELP of Southern Nevada - 89119
125 Youth are enrolled

The youth they serve are located in the following 28 zip codes:

Zptade 0 Youh ZpCode o Yowh Z1p Conle i Youth
89014 3 BO104 2 89122 3
89015 I 89106 4 89124 2
89019 5 89107 2 89128 |
89030 2 89108 9 89130 3
89031 1 89109 2 89142 2
89032 2 89113 1 89147 4
89046 4 89115 2 89169 3
89081 5 89117 I 93951 4
89101 50 89119 5

89102 1 89121 1

Nye Community Coalition - 89048
71 Youth are enrolled

The youth they serve are located in the following 4 zip codes:

ZipCode 0 Youh
89048 30
89148 8 (Tonopah)
89060 13
89049 20

18



Exccutive Committee Agenda, March 8, 2012
Monitoring
Monitoring completed as of F ebruary 13, 2012:

*  Olive Crest (not a partner this program ycar, but was scheduled for linal monitoring; no
lindings)

o NyLE-TCC monitored with no findings

*  NPI'monitored with no findings

e HELP monitored with no findings

¢ Southern Nevada Children First

Monitoring scheduled later this month:

e  CCSD Desert Rose

|_YOUTH MONITORING SCHEDULE PROGRAM YEAR |

| FUNDED PARTNER DATE TIME MONITOR J[
Q;L Olive Crest Completed 12/9/2011 9-2:00p | Fiscal/Program j"
.:@'E / Tri-County Coalition (TCC) Completed 1/6/2012 | All Day | Fiscal/Program ﬁxtll
| Nevada Partners (NPI) Completed 2/6/2012 9-4:30p Fiscal/Programﬁ,;ili
| HELP of Southern Nevada Completed 2/14/2012 | 9-1:00p | Fiscal/Program ‘j
r Southern Nevada Children First Completed 2/17/2012 | 9-1:00p Fiscal/Program T‘f
'1 CCSD/Desert Rose 2/24/2012 All Day Fisc::tl/ProgranT!''igI
E: Green Group 4/10/2012 All Day Fiscal/ProgranT[!
I Health Care Group 4/17/2012 - 4/18/2012 | Al Day Fiscal/Prograr?_E
”| Lincoln County | 12012 | AnDay | FiscalProgram

19



Exccutive Commitiee Agenda, March 8, 2012

Applied Analysis Zip Code Report

Total Youth Enrolled as of February 13, 2012 all Funded Partners: 461
Enrolled youth represent youth who are in the year round program working towards obtaining their HS
Diploma/GED, State or Nationally Recognized Certificate, Employment, or Training, on a work
expericnce, clc.

Total Youth Enrolled within the Applied Analysis top 10 Zip Code arcas representing Southern Nevada
youth most at-risk. All Funded Partners: 188 (40%)

Youth served in each of the applied analysis zip code:

89030 35
89086 2
89101 66
89104 3
89106 27
89109 4
89110 10
89115 28
89119 7
89169 6

20



Exccutive Committee Agenda, March 8, 2012

7. Emerging Markets, Partnerships & Resource Development

a. INFORMATION: Committee Update ~ Cornelius Eason & Jaime Cruy,

Emerging Markets, Partnerships & Resource Development
Monthly Update

March 2012

* Employment Edge Workshop Series — the next event is scheduled for March 29" and will last
from 8:00 am — 2:30 and is being held at the Pearson Community Center. The target attendee of

this job scckers workshop is Veterans of the U.S. Armed Services.

* Layoff Aversion/Business Services — This program is [ully underway and the team of two
business consultants is actively meeting with businesses to assess their needs. The consultants
are also aggressively recruiting resource partners that can be available to assist the business

clients once the needs have been identified.

* Business Roundtable Series — this gathering of business owners, managers and professionals
continues in partnership with the North Las Vegas, Henderson and Women’s Chambers of

Commerce. The next events are currently being planned with a target of May for the next.

* Strictly Biz — The radio shows that are broadcast 6 times per month on KCEP, FM (2™ and 4%
Mondays, 9:00 am) and KNUU AM (each Thursday 2:00 pm) allows Workforce Connections to
drive the community conversation regarding a wide range of workforce development, economic
development and business related issues. Recent guests include the Director of Business and
Industry, Director of DETR, officers of the Henderson, North Las Vegas, Las Vegas, Urban,
Women’s and Latin Chambers of Commerce. We have also hosted a number of small business

owners as well as elected officials to discussing the current economy and business climate.

21



Exccutive Committee Agenda, March 8, 2012

Green Economy Sector Update

Job seckers being placed in jobs with a positive impact on the environment (K2 Energy

Solutions, Blue Oasis Shrimp Farm, clc.)
Local businesses benefiting from incumbent worker training.

“What’s It Mcan to Be Green?” gencrating community interest beyond original participant

targets

SESP participant outcomes on pace to meet goals by end of grant performance period in

January 2013, currently at 45% of target
Nevada STEM Coalition Summit on March 9-10™ at the South Point

Las Vegas Scicnce Fair on April 29™ at the Las Vegas Speedway

22



Exccutive Committee Agenda, March 8, 2012

8. Operations Update ~ Ardell Galbreth J

1. INFORMATION: Amendment to Board By-laws

b. INFORMATION: Revised PY201 1 Budget Revision - February 2012

¢. INFORMATION: Revised PY201 | Budget Narrative

d. INFORMATION: Budget vs. Actual PY201 | Worklorce Connections Operations

e. INFORMATION: PY2011 Awards & Expenditures — Monthly Update

23



Exccutive Committee Agenda, March 8, 2012

a. INFORMATION: Amendment to Board By-Laws

24



THE workforcecCONNECTIONS BOARD BY-LAWS

ARTICLE 1
AUTHORITY AND RESPONSIBILITY

1.1 The workforccCONNECTIONS Board, formally known as the Southern Nevada Workforce
Investment Board, (the “Board”) is or%anized as a local workforce investment board under the requirements of’
the Workforce Investment Act of 1998° (“WIA”).

1.2 It is the principal responsibility of the Board to perform the functions set forth in WIAZ? and to
provide policy guidance for strategic planning activities, as well as to monitor, review, and direct activitics
toward achieving the Board’s goals and objectives. The Board will carry out its responsibilities in partnership
with agencies and organizations of general local government in the workforce area.

1.3 The Board’s workforce area is Southern Nevada, including Clark County, Esmeralda County,
Lincoln County, and Nye County, and including but not limited to the cities of Las Vegas, Henderson, North
Las Vegas, and Boulder City.

1.4  The Board shall operate in accordance with the applicable portions of the June 20, 2007,
Amended and Restated Chief Local Elected Official Consortium Agreement (and any amendment thereto or
rcplacement agreement thereto) and with the June 20, 2007, Amended and Restated Agreement Between the
Chief Local Elected Officials Consortium and the Southern Nevada Workforce Investment Board to a Southern
Nevada Workforce Investment Area (and any amendment thereto or replacement agreement thereto)
(collectively referred to as the “Organizational Agreements”), which are incorporated herein by reference.

1.5  The Board shall operate on a fiscal year, and shall develop an annual budget to carry out the
Board’s goals, objectives, and duties pursuant to WIA. Pursuant to WIA, the Local Elected Officials® (“LEOs”)
have authority to approve or disapprove the Board’s budget and therefore, the Board shall present the budget to
the LEOs, in a LEOs consortium meeting, for consideration and approval within a reasonable time to allow for:
(1) the LEOs to review the budget; (2) revision of the Budget, if necessary; and (3) final approval of the budget
before the Board’s fiscal year begins. The Board shall work with the LEOs to revise the Board’s budget as
necessary in order to obtain the LEOs’ final approval of the Board’s budget.

1.6  Part of the Board’s budget will be used to pay staff (“Staff”), including but not limited to an
Executive Director (“ED”) who will assist the Board in carrying out its various functions. The ED shall be
selected, hired, directed by the LEOs, and shall answer solely to the LEOs. The ED shall select, supervise, and

direct the Staff.

! In the event that the WIA or any amendment thereto conflicts with these By-Laws, then the WIA shall overrule the conflicting
portion of these By-Laws. The WIA is located in 29 U.S.C. § 2801 ef seq.

2 As of the approval of these By-Laws, WC’s functions, as a local workforce investment board, are generally detailed in 29 U.S.C. §
2832(d).

* Pursuant to 29 U.S.C. § 2832(d)(3)(B)(i) and the Organizational Agreements, the LEOs are the WIA fund grant recipients and the
LEOs municipalities are liable for the misuse of the WIA funds expended by the Board. As of the date of these By-Laws, the

following municipalities each have one local elected official who serves in the LEOs: (1) Clark County; (2) City of Las Vegas; (3)
City of Henderson; (4) City of North Las Vegas; (5) Boulder City; (6) Nye County; (7) Esmeralda County; and (8) Lincoln County.

Page 1 of 11
workforcecCONNECTIONS Board By-Laws

25



1.7 TheED's responsibilities include but are not limited to:
(@)  having authority to sign contracts on behalf of the Board;
(b)  organizing, hiring, firing, managing and supervising of Staff;
(c) responding to and complying with Board audits; and

(d)  generally overseeing the functions and activities necessary for the Board to carry out its
goals and responsibilities.

ARTICLE II
MEMBERSHIP AND VOTING

2.1 Nominations and Appointments. The LEOs shall have sole authority to appoint Board members
during the LEOs consortium meetings, and shall make such appointments pursuant to 29 U.S.C. § 2832(b)(2) et
seq., as well as applicable federal and state law, and the Organizational Agreements.

2.2 Composition By Membership Category shall be in accordance with 29 U.S.C. § 2832(b) et seq.
Individuals may represent more than one category; provided they meet such criteria.*

23  Terms of Appointment

(a)  Board members appointed from the “Business in the Local Area” category, pursuant to
29 U.S.C. § 2832(b)(2)(A)(i) shall serve terms which are three-years long.

(b)  Board members other than those appointed to the “Business in the Local Area” category
shall serve terms which are two-years long.

(©) A Board member’s term shall begin the month of the member’s appointment and shall
end on the last day of the same month of appointment during the final year of the member’s term.

(d)  There is no limit on the number of terms board members may serve.

24 Removal of Board Members

(@)  Resignation: Board members may resign at any time. Board members shall be removed
automatically and immediately cease to be Board members after:

(@) The Board member provides a written notice of resignation to:

a) The Board’s Chairperson;

4 As of the date of these By-Laws, WIA requires the Board membership to comply with criteria set by Nevada’s Governor, which
must include at a minimum representatives from the following groups: (1) Local business owners, officers, and managers; (2) Local
educational entities, school boards, etc.; (3) Local labor organizations; (4) community based organizations, including organizations
representing people with disabilities and veterans; (5) Economic development agencies; and (6) each one-stop partner with the Board.
Additional the LEOs may be and are currently members of the Board. However, a majority of the Board members must be
representatives from business owners, officers, and managers as described in 29 U.S.C. § 2832(b)(2)(A)(i). The Board membership
will always be composed pursuant to the most current WIA requirements.

Page 2 of 11
workforccCONNECTIONS Board By-Laws

26



b) The Board’s Vice-Chairperson;
) The Executive Director; or
d) The LEOs’ Chairperson.

(i)  The Board member fails to attend, in person or by telephone, one Board meeting
after providing an oral notice of resignation to:

a) The Board’s Chairperson;

b) The Board’s Vice-Chairperson;
©) The Executive Director; or

d) The LEOs’ Chairperson.

(b)  Removal: Board members shall be removed immediately and immediately cease to be
Board members after:

(i) The Board member fails to attend three consecutive regularly scheduled Board
meetings, in person or by telephone, without providing a valid excuse, the validity of which shall be determined
in the sole discretion of the Board’s Chairperson;

(i)  The LEO’s determine by a simple majority vote that the Board member should be
removed; or

(iii)  The Board member ceases to qualify under the category in which the Board
member was appointed. However, in the LEOs sole discretion, a Board member in these circumstances may be
reappointed under a different qualifying category, as long as the reappointment complies with 29 U.S.C. §
2832(b)(2) et seq..

2.5  Vacancies. Vacancies caused by unexpired terms shall be filled by the LEOs pursuant to § 2.3 of
these By-Laws.

2.6  Voting. Only Board members may vote at Board meetings. Board members must be physically
or electronically present (e.g. via video conference or via telephone conference call) at the Board meeting.
Proxy-voting and/or absentee voting is prohibited.

2.7 Conflicts of Interest.

(@)  Prior to taking office as a Board member, the potential Board member must declare in
writing, on a form provided by Staff, all business interests or representational interests the member has with
known past, current, or potential recipients of WIA funds. The written declaration must be updated annually to
reflect any changes. The written declaration must include substantial business interests or representational
interests of the Board member's immediate family members.

(b) A Board member may not vote on a matter under consideration by the Board:

(i) regarding the provision of services by that Board member;

Page 3 of 11
workforccCONNECTIONS Board By-Laws

27



(i)  regarding the provision of services by an entity that Board member represents;

(iii)  regarding any topic that would provide direct financial benefit to that Board
member or the immediate family of that Board member; or

(iv)  regarding any other topic where that Board member had, has, or would have a
conflict of interest pursuant to 29 U.S.C. § 2832(g) ef seq., NRS § 281A.420, or NRS § 281A.430.

(c) Definitions applicable to these By-Laws:

(i) An "immediate family member" includes but is not limited to the Board
member’s: father, mother, son, daughter, brother, sister, uncle, aunt, first cousin, nephew, niece, husband, wife,
boyfriend, girlfricnd, father-in-law, mother-in-law, son-in-law, daughter-in-law, brother-in-law, sister-in-law,
stepfather, stepmother, stepson, stepdaughter, stepbrother, stepsister, half brother, half sister, registered
domestic partner, domestic partner, or any other relationship similar to those listed herein.

(i)  An “entity the board member represents” or a “representational interest” is
defined as:

a) When the Board member is employed, retained, hired, or contracted by the
organization, business, governing body, or project (the “entity”); and/or

b) When the Board member is named as one of the board of directors,
managers, commissioners, councilperson, or other member of a direct governing body of the entity, business or
project;

c) When the Board member has been retained by the board of directors,
commission, council, or other direct governing body of the entity, business or project in any capacity; and/or

d) When the Board member has an ownership interest or other economic
interest in an entity.

(d)  Disclosure of Conflict of Interest: When a Board member has a conflict of interest, then
the Board member shall:

(i) prior to discussion, vote, or decision by the Board, publicly disclose the nature of
the conflict of interest in the action item under consideration;

(i)  answer any questions regarding the Board member’s conflict of interest, which
may be asked if the Board/Committee Chairperson determines that questions regarding the Board member’s
disclosure are needed for the Board to properly consider the matter; .

(iii))  not initiate the discussion of the action item to which the conflict of interest
pertains;

(iv)  not request funds or proposals that compete with the action item to which the
conflict of interest pertains; and abstain from voting on the matter to which the conflict of interest pertains; and

(v)  Comply with NRS 281A entitled Ethics in Government.

Page4 of 11
workforcecCONNECTIONS Board By-Laws

28



(e) A Board member who violates the conflict of interest requirements set forth herein may
be removed from the Board by a simple majority vote of the LEOs.

® All declarations of conflict of interest and abstentions from voting will be recorded in the
minutes of the Board meeting.

ARTICLE 111
BOARD COMMITTEES

Each Board member is required to serve on at least one committee.

3.1  Standing Committees. The Board Chairperson may appoint Board members to serve on
committees. By virtue of their elected status, members of the LEOs may serve on any Board committee the
elected official desires without the need for the Board Chairperson’s appointment. The following committees
shall be established as Standing Committees:

(a)  The Executive Committee. (See 3.2 below).

(b)  The Youth Council:® In accordance with WIA, the Youth Council is an established
subgroup of the Board. The Youth Council’s function is to work with the Board and LEOs to establish youth
cmployment linkages and oversee service providers' delivery of youth employment and training services.

(¢)  The Budget Committee: The Budget Committee shall provide guidance to the Staff in
developing and submitting a comprehensive annual budget to the Board. The Budget Committee shall review
financial activities (including incurred debt), monitoring and audit reports (internal and external), as well as
periodic budget analysis prepared by the Board staff regarding employment and training programmatic and
fiscal processes. The Budget Committee shall review budget modifications and fiscal financial policy.
Additionally, the Budget Committee shall have the responsibility to help Board members understand the full
financial implications of Board actions and measure the effectiveness of projects and programs in terms of

relative value.
3.2 Executive Committee
(@  The Board shall maintain an Executive Committee.

(b)  The delegation of authority to the Executive Committee shall not operate or function to
relieve the Board of its responsibility except as explained below in paragraph 3.2(d) “Executive Committee
Authority.”

() Executive Committee Composition:

(i) The Executive Committee shall be comprised of the Board’s Chairperson, the
Vice-Chairperson, the LEQs Chairperson, and the elected chairpersons of the Board’s other current committees.

(i)  If the LEOs Chairperson is unable to attend an Executive Committee meeting,
then the LEOs Vice-Chairperson shall be permitted to attend the Executive Committee meeting and participate
and vote as a member of the Executive Committee during that meeting in the place of the LEOs Chairperson.

5 The Youth Council is a Standing Committee and for the purpose of these By-Laws shall be included in the general term
“Committees.”

Page 5 of I 1
workforccCONNECTIONS Board By-Laws

29



(iii)  If the Board’s Chairperson or Vice-Chairperson also serves as a Chairperson of
one of the Board’s other current committees, then the Vice-Chairperson of that other committee shall be a
member of the Executive Committee.®

(iv)  The Board Chairperson shall serve as the Chairperson of the Executive
Committce.

(d)  Executive Committee Authority

(i) The Executive Committee shall have and exercise the same authority WIA grants
to the Board, and shall be able to act on behalf of the Board, only when the foliowing has been met:

a) It can be demonstrated that it is impractical for a Board meeting to take
place (meaning attempts have been made to obtain a quorum for a full Board meeting and have failed);

b) The business and action items, as determined by Staff, which would have

| been presented to the Board during the meeting which cannot occur due to impracticality, are of such urgency

that the failure of the Executive Committee to act on behalf of the Board will greatly impede the continued

workings, operations of the Staff, and/or services provided by the Board, and/or its service providers, vendors,

and contractors, or will greatly impede the continued services provided to the clients of the Board, and/or its
service providers, vendors, and contractors;

c) The LEOs’ attorney has confirmed the urgency of the action items, as
explained in 3.2(d)(i)(b); and

d) Notice and a copy of the Executive Committee meeting agenda has been
provided to the LEOs.

(i)  The Executive Committee shall not have the authority to act on behalf of the
Board with respect to the following issues:

a) Amending or repealing any Board resolution;
b) Amending or repealing the Board’s By-Laws;
9] Adopting a plan of merger or consolidation;

d) Selling, leasing, or otherwise disposing of all or any property and assets
(excluding program monies) of the Board;

e) Voluntarily dissolving the Board or revoking a voluntary dissolution;
f) Modifying the Board’s 5 year plan; and/or

g) Adopting or eliminating major programs.

S For example, if the Board’s Chairperson is also the Chairperson for the Budget Committee, then the Vice-Chairperson of the Budget
Committee would serve on the Executive Committee.

Page6of 11
workforcecCONNECTIONS Board By-Laws

30



(e) Executive Committee Quorum: A simple majority of the voting members of the
Iixecutive Committee shall constitute a quorum.

3.3  Other Committecs: The Board Chairperson may establish and dissolve other committecs as
necessary and appoint members to serve on those committees at Chair’s discretion.

34 Committee Size, Term, and Responsibilities

(a) Size: Committees shall be established with at least three Board members. Additional
Committee members are not required to be a member of the Board.

(b)  Term: With the exception of Standing Committees, Committees will be active as long as
necessary to serve the purpose for which the Committee was created. With the exception of Standing
Committees, Committees may be dissolved and later reformed at the Chair’s discretion.

(©)  Responsibilities: Committees shall record and maintain meeting minutes and report their
progress and provide information and recommended action to the Board.

(d)  All Committees shall be chaired by a member of the Board.

(¢  All Committee chairpersons, with the exception of the Executive Committee
Chairperson, shall be elected annually by a majority vote of the committee’s members. A Board member shall

not chair more than one committee.
3.5  Any committee member shall be removed from said committee after:

(@)  The committee member fails to attend three consecutive regularly scheduled committee
meetings, in person or by telephone, without a valid excuse, the validity of which shall be determined in the sole
discretion of the committee’s Chairperson;

(b)  The committee member requests to be removed;

(c) The LEOs determine that the Board member serving on the committee should be
removed from the Board; or

(d)  The LEOs determine a non-Board member be removed from the committee.

3.6 A Board member who does not serve on a Committee for three consecutive months shall be
automatically removed from the Board.

ARTICLE IV
MEETINGS

4.1  Open Meeting. All Board and Committee council meetings shall be conducted in accordance
with Nevada's Open Meeting Law, found in NRS Chapter 241,

42  Meetings and Agendas.

(@  Regular meetings: The Board shall meet at least once every quarter throughout the year.
If necessary, the Board may meet more frequently. Likewise, the Standing Committees as well as any other

Page 7 of 11
workforcecCONNECTIONS Board By-Laws

31



Board committees (collectively “Committees™), shall meet at least once every quarter or more frequently as
deemcd necessary by the Committee’s Chairperson or the Board Chairperson.

(b)  Special meetings: The Board may hold special meetings from time to time as deemed
necessary or appropriate by the Board Chairperson, the LEOs Chairperson, and/or the ED.

(c) Agendas: Agendas for Board meetings, Committees meetings, and LEOs meetings shall
be prepared by Staff. All requests to place matters on an agenda along with the needed back-up information to
properly agendize an item must be presented to Staff a reasonable time before the relevant meeting date to
facilitate compliance with Nevada’s Open Meeting Law. Otherwise, the requested agenda item may not be
included on the agenda. The ED shall have the sole discretion to agendize any untimely, late or incomplete
request to agendize a matter. The following individuals may place a matter onto the Board’s agenda:

(i) The LEOs Chairperson;
(ii)  The Board Chairperson;

(iii)  Any Committee Chairperson, provided the matter the Committee Chairperson
wishes to agendize is within the scope of responsibility for the Chairperson’s Committee; and/or

(iv) TheED.
The following individuals may place a matter onto one of the Committees’ agenda
(i) The LEOs Chairperson;
(i) The Board Chairperson;
(iii)  The Committee’s Chairperson; and/or
(iv) TheED.
(d)  The LEOs control who may place matters onto the LEOs’ meeting agendas.

()  Members shall receive meeting agendas in a reasonable timeframe to comply with the
State of Nevada's Open Meeting Law.

4.3  Presiding Officer

(@  The Board: The Board Chairperson shall preside over all Board meetings. In the absence
of the Board Chairperson, the Board Vice-Chairperson shall be the presiding officer. When deemed
appropriate, even during the presence of the Board’s Chairperson and Vice-Chairperson, the Board Chairperson
may choose a Board member to serve as temporary Board Chairperson for that specific meeting.

(b)  In the absence of both the Board’s Chairperson and Vice-Chairperson, then the Board
meeting shall be called to order and, if a quorum is present, an election of a temporary Chairperson to chair that
meeting shall be the first order of the Board’s business. The meeting shall be opened and the election shall be
conducted by one of following individuals, in the following order, if they are present: first, by the LEO
Chairperson; second, by the LEO Vice-Chairperson; third, by the LEO who has been serving on the Board for
the longest time; and fourth, by the Board member who has been serving on the Board for the longest time. If

Page 8 of 11
workforccCONNECTIONS Board By-Laws

32



the Board's Chairperson or Vice-Chairperson arrives late, then the temporary chairperson will immediately turn
control of the meeting over to the Board’s elected presiding officer.

(¢)  Committces: Committee Chairpersons shall preside over their respective committee
meetings. In the absence of a committee’s Chairperson, then the presiding officer of that committee meeting
shall be the committee’s Vice-Chairperson. In the absence of both the committee’s Chairperson and Vice-
Chairperson, then a temporary Chairperson for that committee meeting shall be chosen by a majority vote of the
then present committee members, which shall be conducted by the most senior Board member serving on the
committee. When deemed appropriate during a committee meeting, even during the presence of the
committee’s Chairperson and Vice-Chairperson, the committee’s Chairperson may choose a committee member
(who is also a Board member) to serve as temporary Chairperson for that committee meeting.

44  Parliamentary Authority. Unless otherwise adopted by the Board (Revised) Robert's Rules of
Order shall be used to govern all board, council and committee meetings.

45  Quorum. For a Board meeting, a quorum shall consist of a simple majority of the Board
members. For a committee meeting, a quorum shall consist of a simple majority of the committee members.

ARTICLE V
BOARD OFFICERS

5.1 Officers. The Chairperson and the Vice-Chairperson shall be the only officers of the Board.

(@  Board Chairperson. The Board Chairperson shall only be elected from among the Board
members who are part of the “Business in the Local Area” category set forth in 29 U.S.C. § 2832(b)(2)(A)(i).
In addition to presiding over Board meetings, the Chairperson shall establish committees, certify meeting
quorums and perform other duties as required by WIA.

(b)  Board Vice-Chairperson. The Board Vice-Chairperson shall be elected from among any
of the appointed Board members. The Board Vice-Chairperson shall fulfill the duties of the Board Chairperson
in the absence of the Board Chairperson.

5.2 Elections and Terms of Service

(@  The Board’s Chairperson and Vice-Chairperson shall be elected by a majority vote of the
Board’s members present at the Board meeting when the election is held. Each officer shall serve a term of
two-years, which shall begin on July 1* of the election year and end on June 30" two years later.

(b)  There is no limit to the number of terms the Board’s Chairperson and Vice-Chairperson
may serve. Election of the Board’s Chairperson and Vice-Chairperson shall be complete no later than June 30"
of the final year of the officers’ term of office; alternatively, if a meeting to conduct the vote in the month of
June is impractical, then the vote will be conducted at the next Board meeting before any other business is

conducted.
53 Election Procedures

(a)  Staff will solicit nominations for potential future officers from among the Board members
no later than during the month of May immediately before the officers’ terms expire. Additionally, Board
members who desire to serve as an officer will be presented to the Board for consideration after the Board

Page 9 of 11
workforccCONNECTIONS Board By-Laws

33



members desiring Lo serve have submitted to Staff their names, resumes, and the office in which they desire to
serve. Staff will provide information regarding those Board members running for office to cach Board member.

(b) The Board will hold a meeting, before the officers’ terms expire, where the election of
officers will occur. During this meeting, the Board Chairperson will ask the Board members to provide
nominations for potential officers. Any qualifying Board member, who is nominated and scconded, will be an
officer candidate, unless that Board member does not accept the nomination. Board members will then vote on
those members who accept their nominations. The candidate for office who receives the most votes for that
office prevails and will serve in that office. In the event qualifying nominated candidate(s) do not exist, then
the LEOs Chairperson shall appoint a temporary Board Chairperson and Vice-Chairperson, as needed, who
shall serve until a qualified nominated candidate(s) may be elected, which election shall be agendized in each
subsequent Board meeting until the officer(s) are elected.

54  Vacancies. The Board shall elect successors to fill the unexpired term of any officer within two
months after the office becomes vacant. The Board member who is elected to fill a vacant office shall only
serve to the end of the original term for which the vacancy was filled.

5.5  Removal. Officers will be automatically removed from office under the following conditions:
(1) by a majority vote of a quorum of Board members; (2) if the Officer does not qualify under WIA to serve as
in the office; (3) if the LEOs remove the Officer from the Board, or (4) if the Officer ceases to be a Board

member for any reason.

ARTICLE VI
AUTHORIZATION TO INCUR DEBT (NOT TO EXCEED $25,000)

When necessary to ensure the continued operations and functions of the Board, the ED, or a Staff
management member to whom the ED has designated specific authority in writing, may incur debt in the name
of the Board for allowable expenditures in accordance with federal, state and local laws, statutes, regulations,
and policies, not to exceed $25,000.00 annual ly. Whenever finances are expended pursuant to Article VI, Staff
will provide the Board a summary and justification of the purchase during the next Board meeting.

ARTICLE VII
LITIGATION

7.1 The Board will maintain its own legal counsel for all matters related to the Board. However, if
there is litigation or claims against the Board, then the Board’s counsel may, subject to the LEOs approval, also
represent the LEOs in a limited capacity with respect to the litigation or claims, because the LEOs’
municipalities may ultimately be fiscally responsible to pay any award of damages or settlement resulting from
the litigation.

7.2 The LEOs shall have exclusive authority to settle monetary damage claims made against the
Board and to direct the ED with respect to how to respond to litigation and claims against the Board. The
Board’s attorney shall take instruction from the ED regarding litigation and settlement strategy, subject to LEO
direction and approval. To avoid waiving the attorney client privilege, litigation shall not be discussed with the
Board in Board meetings. Moreover, to preserve the confidential nature of the Board’s strategy, litigation shall
not be discussed with Board members unless the need arises, e.g. the Board member is a witness.

Page 10 of 11
workforcecCONNECTIONS Board By-Laws



ARTICLE VIII
REVISIONS AND AMENDMENTS

The Board understands and agrees that although the Board has duties and responsibilities to comply with
applicable federal and state laws, that pursuant to 29 U.S.C. § 2832(d)(3)(B)(i)(I) and the Organizational
Agreements the LEOs respective municipalities are responsible to ensure that WIA funds are properly awarded
and spent. As such, the Board will be governed in accordance with these By-Laws, which must be approved by
the LEOs. If it is ever determined that WIA or another applicable law conflicts with these By-Laws, then the
WIA or applicable law shall be followed.

8.1  These By-Laws may only be amended by a majority vote of the LEOs during a LEOs
Consortium meeting.

RATIFICATION SIGNATURES ON THE NEXT PAGE
LEO RATIFICATION

These By-Laws having been reviewed and considered by the LEO Consortium during the January 10,
2012, LEO Consortium meeting and the LEOs having voted to approve these By-Laws; now therefore, the
LEOs present these By-Laws to the Board as having been approved by the LEOs and requests the Board review
these By-Laws, an%nsider them for approval.

Dated this day of January, 2012
F,

Lowonc, Uit

Commissioner Lawrence Weekly, LEO Consortium Chair

BOARD RATIFICATION
These By-Laws were considered and approved by the Board during the Board Meseting held on
2012.
Dated this day of , 2012

Hannah Brown, workforcecCONNECTIONS Chairperson

Page 11 of 11
workforceCONNECTIONS Board By-Laws

35



Exccutive Committee Agenda, March 8, 2012

b. INFORMATION: Revised PY2011 Budget Revision — February 2012 l

36



workforceCONNECTIONS
PY2011 WIA Formula Budget
July 1, 2011 - June 30, 2012
(Revised Fabruary 1, 2012)

| Approved [__Ravised |
| Rovanua by Funding Stream | “BudgotPY2011_| Budget PY2014] Change | _Avallable for LWIB Operations _ Sorvice Providors TOTAL |
10%: Adnin 16% Program
Adult 5,660,075 5,660,975 506,098 905,756 4189121 5,660,975
[wslon atod Worlay 04,647,023 G,GY/7,823 663, /42 1 062,052 4911 989 6 637,623
Youlh 5,760,743 5,760,743 576,074 921,719 4 262,950 5,760,743
PY2010 Adull Budget Carry Forward 2,433,862 2,413,862 243,986 389 118 1,601,058 2,433,862
1'Y2010 Lislocated Worker Budgel Cany | orward 443,620 143,620 44 3652 70,979 328,279 443,620
Y2010 Youlh Budgel Carry | orward 2,905,927 2,805,927 290,593 164,048 2,150,386 2,905,927
Ofher Revenues (Inferesl) 1,250 1,250 1250 - 1,250
Governor's Reserve - Stralegic ihative 756,000 75,000 75,000 75,000
[ Total Rovenue by Funding Siream $ 23,919,200 [ $ 23,919,200 § - [$2383,206 § 3,891,122 § 17,643,783 $  23819,200 |
3 6,275.417
Notes
1 PY2011 R include adiditional DETR funding Adult $478.408 and Disiocaled Worker 3694623
2 Garry forward funds have been esimated for PY2010 in the amount of 35,783,409 These fund estimales will be revised later this year when the A-133 audit 1s complele
3 1he Deparlment of Labor allows local boards lo expend up lo 10% of therr lotal allocation tor administralive costs WC also allocales 16% of the fotal allocation for
program managemeni and oversight
4 WIA funds have a two year e al the local level and an additional year al the slale level
|___Approved | Revised |
{ Service Providers/Contractors | BudgetPY2011 | Budget PY2011] § Change | Service Providers TOTAL |
Adult Services 5,990,179 5,990,179 5,136 759 5,136 759
Oislocated Worker Services 5,240,268 5,240,268 4.493 688 4,493,688
Youth Services 6,413,336 6,413,336 5413336 5413336
Stralegic Inialive - Adull/Dislocated Worker 1,600,000 1,600,000
Slralegic lrutiative - Youlh 1,000,000 1,000 000
[_Subtotal Service Provider/Contractors $ 17,643,783 | $ 17,643,783 § - | $ 17,643,783 | $  17,643783 |
Admi and Prog Operating Expenditures - Board Staff
Approved |  Revised |
[ Expense Catogory | Budgot PV2011 | Budget PY2011| § Change | Admin | Program ]
8260 Salaries 2,833,021 2,912,731 79,710 1,077,710 1,835,021 2,912,731
6265 Employee Fringe Benefits 991,557 1,019,456 27,898 377,199 642,257 1,019,456
6550 Employer Payroli Taxes 84,991 87,382 2,391 32,331 55,051 87,382
6100 Audit/Accounting Services 180,000 440,000 250,000 440,000 - 440,000
6120 Bank/Payroll Services 13,250 13,250 - 13,250 - 13,250
6130 Equipment/Fumiture 200,000 200,000 - 64,000 136,000 200,000
6140 Equipmenl Repairs 5,000 5,000 - 1,600 3,400 5,000
6150 Legal Publication/Adverlising 50,000 50,000 - 20,000 30,000 50,000
6160 Dues & Subscriptions 15,000 15,000 - 4,800 10,200 15,000
6170 Equipment Rental 20,000 20,000 - 6,400 13,600 20,000
6180 Insurance 45,000 45 000 - 14,400 30,600 45,000
6200 Janilorial & Maintenance 15,000 15,000 - 4,800 10,200 15,000
6210 Legal Fees 60,000 60,000 - 60,000 60,000
6230 License & Permils 5,000 5000 - 1,600 3,400 5,000
6250 Office Supplies 25,000 25,000 - 8,000 17,000 25,000
6270 Poslage & Dellvery 5000 5,000 - 1,600 3,400 5,000
6280 Prinling & Reproduction 15000 15,000 - 4,800 10,200 15,000
6285 Board Supporl &Travel 25,000 25,000 - 25,000 25,000
6280 Facility Rent/Lease 333,024 333,924 - 106,856 227,088 333,924
6300 Telephone 50,000 50,000 - 16,000 34,000 50,000
6305 Program Support Contracts 80,000 80,000 - - 80,000 80,000
6306 Admin Support Conlracts 55000 55,000 - 55,000 - 55,000
6310 Travel - Staff 70,000 70,000 - 24 500 45,500 70,000
6320 Training & Seminars - Staff 65,000 65,000 - 24,050 40,950 65,000
6390 Utilities (included in Rent) - - - - - -
6440 Syslems Communications Support 75000 75000 - 24,000 51,000 75,000
6500 Workforce Development Outreach 80,000 80,000 - 25,600 54,400 80,000
6700 Youlh Program Activities 15,000 15,000 - - 15,000 15,000
6720 Adul/DW Program Acfivities 15,000 15,000 - - 15,000 15,000
6130-11 NVTrac - Dala Tracking System 250,000 140,000 (110.000) - 140,000 140,000
6850 Siralagic initiative 588674 338,674 {250.000) - 338,674 338,674
I Subtotal OEarallng Expenditures 6,275417 8,275,417 - 2,408,496 3,866,921 6,276,417
L Total Expenditures 23,919.200 | 23 819,200 | 2,408,496 3,866,921 17,643.783 23,919.200 |
1 Fund Balance $ - 1Is - [$ (24201} s 24201 8 $ (0)

37



Exccutive Committee Agenda, March 8, 2012

¢. INFORMATION: Revised PY201 1 Budget Narrative

38



Workforee Connections
Program Year 2011
WIA Formula Budget Narrative

Workloree Connections is responsible for providing management and oversight of the
Worklorce Investment Arca’s employment and training programs and services. The
Board™s stafl provides dircet support to the Worklorce Investment Area by carrying out
the Board™s operations plans. Stall responsibilitics include implementing Board policies
and cstablishing techniques and methods to achicve the Board’s mission. StafT
administers and oversees all internal administrative service provisions, including program
administration, management analysis and administration support for the Workforce
Investment Board.

Revenues:

Workforce Investment Act (WIA) Program Year PY 2011 revised allotted funds were
awarded in the amount of $18,059,541. Allocated (revised) among the three funding
streams: Adult - $5,660,975; Dislocated Worker-$6,637,823; and Youth - $5,760,743.

Duc to Congressional change in states WIA formula allocations, an additional 10% of
adult and dislocated worker funds were reallocated for distribution to Local Workforce
Investment Areas. As such, Work{orce Connections received an additional $478,408 in
the adult category and $694,623 in the dislocated worker category.

Because of Workforce Connections® exceptional program services delivery, all
cstablished performance measures were met or exceeded during PY2010. As such, an
incentive award of $75,000 was allocated to Workforce Connections in recognition of
outstanding workforce development services oversight and delivery.

The overall funding for the PY 2011 was increased by $1,385,123 (0.92%), compared to
the Program Year 2010 WIA allocation which was $16,749.418.

Other anticipated funding includes operating carry forward funds from Program Year
2010 WIA allocation of approximate $5,783,409.

Total budgeted revenues for PY 2011 are $23,919,200.

Workforce Connections - WIA Formula Budget Narrative (Revised January 2012) Program Year 201 1 1

39



Expendifures — Service Providers/Contractors/Vendors:

On June 28th, 2011, the board ol directors approved the Adult and Dislocated Worker
PY2011 contracts. ‘The approved board funding awards were: $2,475.000 for Green
Liconomy Scetor contracts; $2,475,000 Tor [ealtheare Scctor contracts: and $2.450,000
lor incumbent service providers™ contracts. The Board of Dircctors also approved the
Youth PY2011 contracts in the amount of $2,000,000 for Year-Round services and
$250,000 tor Youth ‘Tri-County Coalition contracts.

Administrative and Program Operating Expenditures — Board Staff:

The Department of Labor allows local work force investment boards to expend up to 10%
ol their total Tormula funding allocation for administrative services. For programmatic
operations and oversight, over the last four years, the board of dircctors have
allocated 16% ol the total budget allocation. Such operational and management oversight
include but not limited to:

¢ Providing technical assistance to contracted service providers

* ‘l'racking and monitoring of participating clients and performance outcome

e Program oversight and monitoring of service provider contracts

Note: A number of these expense categorics were initially decreased in comparison to
the PY2010 budget allocation. Although such budget line decreases were appropriate at
the time of recommendation, the economic and job training markets have driven staff to
make some adjustments in a few budget line items. This overall budget linc item
reductions in the initial approved budget were due to the exhaustion of the American
Reinvestment and Recovery Act (ARRA) funding that was received in PY 2009 with a
carry forward allocation to the PY 2010.

6260 - Salaries: $2,912,731 — an increase of $79,710. This is a reclassification of
funds from Line Item # 6130-11 (NV Trac). Even though capacity has been
added in the area Workforce Connections’ staffing over the last couple of
program years, management anticipates adding a few more positions during this
program year in various areas to include but not limited to fiscal, adult and
dislocated program staff, and contract administration. A decision was made to
hire a full-time employee to develop NV Trac instead of a consultant.

6265 - Employee Fringe Benefits: $1,019,456 — an increase of $27,899. Employee
benefits include medical, dental and life insurance, as well as other benefits like
employer paid Public Employees Retirement System (PERS) contributions. A
rate of 35% of the total salaries has typically been used to calculate the fringe
benefits. This increase is due to an addition in staff salaries.

Workforce Connections - WIA Formula Budget Narrative (Revised January 2012) Program Year 2011 2

40



0550 - Employer Payroll ‘Taxes: $87,382 — an increase of 2,391. ‘The employer
payroll tax average rate is 3% ol the (otal salaries. As indicated in budget line
items 6260 and 6265, this increase is due 1o an addition in staf! salarics and
associated benefits.

6100 - Andit/Acconnting Services: $440,000 — an increase of $250,000. 'I'his linc item
includes the cost of the A-133 audit as well as extended accounting and financial
consulting and technical support which were not budgeted in the prior program
year. Because ol the agencey’s significant fiscal challenges, this additional
increase is due to the anticipation of accounting and auditing consultants to assist
stalT throughout the program ycar.

6120 Bank/Payroll Services: $13,250. 'This was a prior year (PY2010) decrease of
$4.000; however with a noted U.S. Department of Labor (DOL) finding, an
interest bearing account must be established which will be an additional cost of
banking opcrations. This line item is for various banking services which include
wire transfers and ACIH payments and payroll services provided. We believe
actual expenditures for PY2011 will result in more additional costs than those
rcflected in the previous program ycar.

6130 Equipment/Furniture: $200,000. With a classification change in this line item
during the previous program year, this line item held steady with no increase in
the initial budget allocation. However, due to the increased operations
requirement, this line item includes the costs for additional equipment/furniture,
¢.g., computers, servers, furniture, etc., for administrative and programmatic
support staff.

6140 Equipment Repairs: $5,000. This line item is for normal wear and tear or
unanticipated equipment repair or breakdowns. There is a prior year decrease on
this line due to the actual expenditures for PY2010 being lower than the budgeted
amount. We do not anticipate expenditures increasing this program year and have
reduced the budget line to reflect a more accurate expectation of expenses based
on prior years” history.

6150 Legal Publication/Advertising: $50,000. This line item represents legal
publication, i.e., job postings, Request for Proposals and controlled
advertisements.

6160 Dues and Subscriptions: $15,000. This line item serves to establish
memberships in trade and technical associations that benefit Workforce
Connections’ outreach and oversight initiatives, and offers valued key contacts for
workforce/economic development and technical information support.

Workforce Connections - WIA Formula Budget Narrative (Revised January 2012) Program Year 203 | 3

41



6170

6190

6200

6210

6230

6250

6270

6280

6285

6290

Kquipment Rental: $20,000. This line item is allocated for continuing existing
lcases on copicrs and postage meter equipment, and any rental cquipment needed
in daily operations.

Insurance: $45,000. Allocated costs for Board liability insurance such as
workers™ compensation, general business liability and Board directors and
officers™ omission and crrors liability. ‘This line also provides insurance for our
green training vehicle.

Janitorial and Maintenance: $15,000. This linc item is allocated for any

Janitorial services or repairs needed to Workforce Connections” administration

offices. 'This budget line clement also provides funds for repairs o our green
training vehicle.

Legal Counsel Fees: $60,000. This budget allocation is for legal services in
arcas such as board and official open meetings preparation, i.c., review of agendas
and contract agreements, and review of RFPs and policics.

License and Permits: $5,000. This linc item is allocated for software licenses
and permits associated with new computers or purchased upgrades for current
software.

Office Supplies: $25,000. This line item is allocated for various office supplies
nceded for every day operations.

Postage and Delivery: $5,000. Postage and mail delivery costs include such
activities as routine postage, courier delivery service, and Federal Express
delivery. Staff’s progressive use of electronic mail has led to a reduction in
postage and delivery expenditures.

Printing and Reproduction: $15,000. This item includes local office copier
costs on leased copy equipment and other ancillary copying and printing costs
associated with Board administration and daily operations.

Board Support and Travel: $25,000. This budget allocation is primarily used
for Board members’ travel to grant, and support business activities tied to WIA
requirements. This allocation also includes costs associated with faci lity costs
tied to board and committee meetings

Facility Rent/Lease: $333,924. The allocation has increased due to Workforce
Connections’ anticipation of acquiring additional office space for operational staff
in support of the Boards capacity building in critical administrative and
programmatic functions.

Workforce Connections - WIA Formula Budget Narrative (Revised January 2012) Program Year 201 | 4

42



6300

6305

6306

6310

6320

6390

6440

6500

6700

6720

Telephone: $50,000. This budget item is designated for all activitics related to
telephone services, e, local and long distance phone charges and wircless
comniunication

Program Support Contracts: $80,000. T'his line item represents the agency’s
programmatic progress in supporting awarded contracts and workforee
development initiatives in the form of professional agreements and temporary
stafTing with focus on WIA grant performance and system data support activitics.

Admin Support Contracts: $55,000. This item is for administrative support
contracts, including professional agreements and temporary sta [fing with focus on
WIA grant fiscal management and personnel management.

Travel (Staff): $70,000. 1.ocal and out-of-town stafT travel for grant rclated
matlers such as WIA State and USDOL sponsored training and conferences. This
linc item also covers travel for stall training on an array of programmatic and
liscal activitics, as well as local and rural arcas site reviews and monitoring visits
to ensure compliance with WIA initiatives and work plans.

Training and Seminars (Staff): $65,000. This itcm is designated for stafl
training/seminars for both local and out-of-town locations. For example, financial
management, program and systems management and oversight training and
seminars/conferences which focus on grant support activities.

Utilities: $0. This budgct linc has been reduced to zero because the cost of
utilitics is included in the monthly lease agreement.

Systems Communications Support: $75,000. This allocation is to support
systems such as data backup, T-1 lines and web hosting for internal e-mail
support.

Workforce Development Outreach Initiatives: $80,000. This line item
represents business/employer outreach initiative to attract businesses and establish
partnerships for workforce development and employer services initiatives.

Youth Program Activities: $15,000 — This budget line is for youth program
activities outside of daily operations such as service provider trainings and
various youth conferences and summits,

Adult/DW Program Activities: $15,000 - This budget line is for adult and
dislocated worker program activities outside of daily operations such as service
provider trainings and various employability conferences.

Workforce Connections - WIA Formula Budget Narrative (Revised January 2012) Program Year 201 | 5

43



6130-11 NV'Trac - : $140,000 — a decrease of $1 10,000 - This budget line is for
contractual expenditures related to the completion of the NV Trac data tracking
system. This system will replace NJCOS which is the current system used Lo
track participant data and serve as a reporting tool. A decision was made (o hire a
full-time employee (o develop NV Trac instead of a consultant.

6850  Strategic Initiatives: $338,674 — a decrease of $250,000 ~ This item was
created to utilize and tract strategic projects in support of worklorce initiatives
with detailed tactics and strategics in response to unanticipated high demand
workforee needs. T'his decrease includes the cost of the A-133 audit as well as
extended accounting and financial consulting and technical support which were
not budgeted in the prior program year. Because of the agency’s significant fiscal
challenges, this increase is duc to the anticipation of accounting and auditing
consultants to assist stall throughout the program year.

Workforce Connections - WIA Formula Budget Narrative (Revised January 2012) Program Year 201 | 6
44



Exccutive Committee Agenda, March 8, 2012

d. INFORMATION: Budget vs. Actual PY2011 Workforce Connections Operations

45



0 9Ly A1 190°00.°C _mvoﬁm%« THLZUP'L ﬁmum.u 226'809°'L |¥8c'9gs sev.msu.o. 126°098°t |96¥'80¥'Z lejo01
00°0 000 000 | FENEH viogee o 0 () 0 Fl9'8ee  [vio'ese 0 (suopesado) enganiuy dBeieas|ossy
%000  FrHTe .nwmﬁ. - _a €49 €49 0 000°'GL ._a.co.m,p _a SapiARY weiBole MQAINPY |0z
%P2 |%P1T9 BALGENSIGC .. Enﬁ . *o 2ee's zze's 0 o.oc.mw .._Soqm_. _a seqingoy waibosd yinoaloozo
60 6 928G [reoze |Feee vi9'se 80¢'LL 69¢'8 000°08 _vam ¢ ._oom.mw taeaang swdorarsq aa.:0040M] 00ge
30 8 L6t |soT/e ; Jseczt 96Z°'ge 169'€2Z S09°'LL 000'SL _QS_.S. _||v~ Hoddng uogesNWWIOD SWeIsAS|opbe
6 GG iy . 06982 <] svyLL osg'zL 88L's Somm __cmm. _ .omceu seis - sseuiwsg g 6uias] jozeo
60 i S oG EvZ oL SEL'S 00002 _Smme _ .83_& ueIS - PresLfoleg
60 000 AuANEerey - o .Twm.mv ELGLL 0 ELS'LL 000'SS f—a} ~ |ooo'ss S)984U0D) Hoddng UWPY|goce
%EZ'SS 00'0 IS €18'ce 18 L8191 18L't¥ 0 000'08 ooeo8 o S19eAU03 Hoddng Weiboid)goce
5 6 thoc  [soriz e 65561 Tes et 8999 [00005  [ooo%e oooer suoudsr1]oose
! 0 BbZ661  [ZPhZel —RIN.UIH veLbEL 52568 855vp vu@mmm ~[esozzz lecoioo Ssea ey AR 3|06z
000 g . 60922 J.... . Lee2 16e'2 0 00062 000'9Z ._.a (9AR) ] Hoddng pieog|sezg
6al'e Nmm.m Iispz 168’9 £15P 6LE'C 000'Sh . Toocor _m8.¢ uoganpoudey » Guguid]oszo
5 0 sice iz £S0'L SBL'L 9ez'L 6¥5 _Som ~ Joore _85 Aisnieq  sBeisod]ozze
50 oesst 0se0L |se0s 5926 0S€'9 5162 |ooo'sz _So&, ._oood seiddng 33300529
0 ¥ _BNI.u Jess vt 0L ov 0005 _cavn Joost Syuliad g esuear|ogzg
00°0 8 sba'ey _n. _mvm.uv Lsi'al 0 Lgi'el 000°'09 _.c ‘ z _o.oo..cm s994 [e887f0129
6 8 I£Z1 rAL Z6'E £092 8zl §/8 _W.._m.mw .. mucmcmE_me_mtog:mjoowo
0 0 0 AR ! 128’y BLE'E 205°L —oom.m# @oueInst)|o6Le
§6F %0 $o001 9£6'6 18V’ 6tv'E {oso'oz 1Buay wetudinb3l o4 19
60 36 B 189y 66L'€ 8Eb'L 000Gt suogdiosqng § senQloaly
6 . €68'CL 9/6'6 L16'E 000'05 Suispieapyjuogeaiand e8| ogLg
%000 %000 00°0 0 0 0 Jeo.o.m. _ sieday Juswdinbaloy1g
= 30°0 Zigz 12128 567 0L 000 YL ?89._, o SwaysAg Bupoel| ejeq seIL AN| 11-0S1L9
L R %P2 T8 %596 028'zoL Tre'LilL 86'05 _Sn.oom. ._a&dﬂ . —o8.$ 8824 J01d paziieyded/@muingguawdnbs 35.85—
000 6 i %3 0 LLLe osZ'el *e : _o.mw.nr saoieg losked ueglszL9902L9
0 000 0 ESPp62 _o - P62 LSSyl 0 ivS'svL  |ooo'oby 0 .. ‘ooo’ory saaIusg BugunodsyapnylooLg
0 0970z ELO'EY IV zeo'oL 8E0°2L $85'y 28828 [160sS ...S...oa.wm sdQ - sexe fj0sheg io_nsm__%mw
0 are” 9688 Bm AT 685252 $99'9ZL  |9SP'ELO"L ._,Bw.mom z : _.a_mf.km sdo - swysuag eBuny mao_ns&m&m
abeh oo ey L [eTves [ee8 s Tiesowt [eieove ZL8'66r  |IeL 2T wﬂmmm - _.oﬁu,to.r suoheiade - seVElEs]09z9
im0l weibald  wwipy =% ud  upupy [N wesBald ujpy _Ewr  miflaig Uhupy sosuedxg Bupeiedg TequinN
126png wayy papuadry <, SHIVIETH ALRIOHLAY 1360nS SAENIAXS TYLOY Lianana Wy eun)
%00°05 P3pN)3ULY JBa, Wetbaid 30 %|

G3SIA3Y 139aN8 A3LvaItoSNOD

sasuadxz eINULIOY VIM LLAd

SNOILO3INNOD 92.10p110m

fvim einuuod) Z10z .0c eunr yBnany 4402, L AN : popag o 104

1102 QLA ¥38WaD3g

46



Exccutive Committee Agenda, March 8, 2012

e. INFORMATION: PY2011 Awards & Expenditures — Monthly Update _ _J

47



%9E %9 -
00°628°651°8 %8L°8Z 00'819'S68°2 T1S'EvL'600°T 6b'v£8'Sr8‘T 00°Lvv'0EZ'TT MA/ANPY TTAd Ie10L
%0 %0
16'T09'STY'E %vv'8 60'SY8‘vTE S - $  60'SH8‘bIE $  00°LVVOEL'E S leyor
0G'Ly¥'0€3'T %000 - $ - $ - S 00°LpP'0E9T S paiedo|e aq 0]
00°000°009°T %000 - S - S - S 00°000°009°T ¢ aAneniu JiSaens
TE7ST'S8T $L6°72 60'SY8'v1E S - S 60'SY8vIE ) 00°000°00S S Iplig
23uejeg Sujuieway juads o PadioAy| |B}O) sainypuadx3y ma sainyipuadx3 }npy piemy 1eNUO) beyuo)
Sjunoury pajeaojly 3g oy pue sweidosd |ewsau| TTAd ViM
%t %95
86°9£0°LtY %01 0b 20'£96'20¢ S €80V 2ET S 68'vSS'0LT $  00°000°0SL S 1e10
5'3E0°LYF %07 OF Z0'€96'20¢€ S ET'80V'ZET S  681¥SS0LT S 00°000°0SL S UONIe0] S3IIUNLLILIG] JAN
23uejeg Jujuieway juads o pal3toAu| €304 sainyipuadx3 pAq sainipuadxy }npy pIEMY JDeIUOD) Japinoad
S3IIAIDS jEInY JANIOM PBILIO|SIA PUB YNPY TTAd VIM
%6¢€ %19
0T'S2S'SEE‘T %69 1€ 06°'LP'PIT°T $  E6'6SZISP $  LEPITETL $  00°000°SL9°E S iejog
YA Y4 A 3 %0¥ FT 62°S0LTY S ST'9veE’se S YT 6SE'LT S 00°000°SLT S Auouany 3uisnoy [2uciFay AN -0S
£S8T6LET “2i0Le Ly 1S0Te S €S°916°TL ) PEVET'0LT S 00°000°009 S uonyjec) Aysnpu [ealpay AN 0§
ZTe0T'ese %86°1¢ 88'168'T1IE S 89'8YE‘1ST ) 0Z'€¥S'09T S 00°000009 ) du| ‘siaunied epeAan
e WA GEL'E v6'¥6E'CT S [4 %24 S Zr0se'te S 00°000009 $ uonenossy |e}dsoH epeasn
ETREL VST %y 18°T92'SET S  V6'6SL'6Y $  (8T0S's8 $ 00000009 S uoiepunog Jaquiey) upe
0Z'vv8'eve 2e9E'8¢< 08'551°05¢ ) 97'060°8LT $ $5°690°2LT S 00°000°009 S Mmoulowo] Juapuadapuj ue 104 uopepunog
00'I8T'L67 %S0 006147 S - S  006TLT $  00°000°00S S 350y 13saq - 4sId
2sue|eg Sujuieway juadsg 9 pasioAuf |10} sasnytpuadx3 ma sainjipuadx3 }npy piemy penuo) J9pINOId
401335 YijeaH 13340 Pa31e30|SIQ Pue INPY TTAd VIM
bY44 %89
10°599'196'T %12 9€ 66'VEE'ETTT S Sv'SL0°99 3 bS'6SZ'Ly9 $  00°000°SL0’E S _____leoy
0T 089471 %*vIET 06'69€°LC S S8 TIE'ET ) S0'850'vT S 00°000°SLT S Ajuouyany BuISnoH jeuoi3ay AN oS
Z180T'8ET %86'TE 88'T68'TTE S 89'8PE’TST S 0Z'€¥S'09T S 00°000°009 S U] 'saaunied epeasN
]t iy %a£6°0¢ yv'pSS'S8T ) 92'9L7'08 S 81°8£0'S0T S 00°000°009 S uoiepunog Jaqueyd une
18708887y %vZ'ST EY'6IPTIST S 62°S18'8Y S T v09°70T S 00°000°009 S EPEASN UJBLINGS JO [}IMPOOD
0L189'g1¢ %6897 0E'8VE'T8T S ¢L102°z0t S 8S°9YT'6LT S 00°000°009 S Ja33ua) 3y Ajwes (NS
SEETTTTE %ST' 1€ P0'TSL'SST S $9'126°69 S 6£'678°S8 ) 00°000'005 ) sajelossy Suljasuno) asplg
32uejeg Sujuieway wads % P3d10AU] [€30] sasnyipuadx3i ma saanjipuadx3 3npy piemy 1penuo) 13pInoad
401398 U319 IAIOM PAILIO[S|A Pue PNPY TTAD VIM
[ss00°0s |pai3jdwio) seap weidosd j0 %
2102 ‘v Aenuer jo sy

sweiS0.d J9NI0M PILI0ISIQ/NNPY TTOT 1894 weiSoid
sainjipuadx3 pue spiemy
SNOILIINNOD azsofyiom

48



%2 %8S -
€2°600°0SL’S %be 01 £1°982'€99 80'668'LLT 69°£8£'S8E 00"9€EE‘EIY'9 Yino, jejol
%0 %001
69°8€9°886'¢ %LOE TE€8T'9ZT S - $ TE'E8T9ZT S 00°ZZ8'vIT'Y $ jejol
QO.NNw.._\-MN.M 22000 - m - m h m OO.NNM~¢.HN~H m qumUO__m ND O.._.
06°060'000°T %0070 - S - $ - $  00000000°T $ aaneny| Jigaens
6G°000°06S %000 - $ - $ - $  00°000°00S $ QgL - 34e343E3H YInoA
06000008 %00'0 - $ - $ - $  00°00000S $ QHL - U931D YINOA
65°9T8'€LL %20'7T TEEBTILT ) - S TE'EBT'9ZT S 00°000°006 S AU} 3IBI0ADY d1BeNpeID 14y
2suejeg Suiutewsay juads 9, pasioAu; je10} sainyipuadx3 sain3ipuadxy piemy Joenuo) J3pINOIg
[004S-J0-IN0 YINOA {00YdS-Uj YInoA
Sjunowy pajedo||y 28 o) pue sweidold [eusdiv] TTAd VIM
%lb %ES
L6°26£'8T2 %bP9°CT £0°L09'TE S TT'T98'vT S 26°StL 9T S 00°000°0ST S 2P
08'628'sT %1191 0Z°0LT'PT S 80'968'L S [AR7A4)S s 00'000°0ST S {Aunod-u}) uonyes) sepunwiwey s ¥
L1°885'CE vy L £8°9EV'L ) €0°596'9 S 08'TLY S 00°000°00T S {(Aunod-u}) 1Lsg [00YIs Ajuno) ujosun
23uejeg uiueway Juads % p33toAuj 301 sainjtpusadxy sainypuadxy piemy joesjuo) 13pIn0ad
|0043S-40-IN0 YInoA [00YIS-U] YinoA
Auno) 1L YINoA TTAd VIM
%S %8t
LS LTOEPS'T %8912 €0"964'S0S S L6'LED'EIT S 9y°8St'Zre S 00"b1S'810'C S jejo}
$T60601t #LTTL 9L°060°PT S 86'229'L S 8L°L9Y'9 s 00°000°sZT S 15414 UBJPIYD AN OS5
€548 %9855 TE'9vY'8y S  ST6T0WT S 9TLTVYE S  00'vIS‘sy ) (1awwing} uofayeo) saRIUNWIWOD AN
6 LeT LTt %ES LT 80°25S'TS $  L1'696'8T S  1678SEE $  00000°00€ S {punoy Jeax) uont|eo) saUNWWOD) AN
(AN 2206'0¢€ 88'6TS VST S LE'6Y6'YL S 16'695'6L S 00°000°00S S sisulled epeAsaN
0%°C71'087 *£99'z7e 0v'LS8°TET S 0L'9LY'LPT S 0,'08g's8 S 00'000°€TL S EPBASN UJIBHINOS 4O d13H
06 0L6'88¢E 3780 00°0£0°E S - S 00°0£0'¢€ S 00'000'29€ S 350y W8saQ - QSID
3juejeg uiuiewdy juads 9 pastoAu] |B10} sainlipuadxy salnypuadxy piemy 3dea3uo) J3pIncId
|00Y3S-40~3N0 YInoA |9043S-U] YInoa
jeJ3uUdn YINOoA TTAd VIM
— 3%00°0P 5}2e43U0) YIUoj ST} paiajdwo) teap weidold Jo %
2102 ‘vz Aenuer jo sy

B|nUWUOY YIM TT0Z Jedp F.m._mo._n
sainypuadxy pue spiemy
SNOIDI3NNOD 32/0pji0m



68°S62'8b2'Y %SL'TY ST'60E'tt0‘s $ 00'509'¢62'L $ |1el0)
29788 TLL %90'8T 8E'€E00LT S  009Tv'Ive S OM - TTAd PIINg YINOA
00 ¥85'8ST %000 - S  00¥85'8sT S 950Y M3 ASII - TTAd PIING Yanox
- %00°00T T00vv'Lee S To0vblze S M - 60Ad PIINg Yanox
L0'199'8ST %89°LL £6'8€€'25S S 00000TTL S 431U 3y Ajiwed (NS - 60Ad P|ing Yo
880 %00'00T T1°655'19T S  66'655'T9T S 950y H3s3aQ - 4SII - 60Ad PItng Yanoa
Li'9Y9'8TLT %L8°'TE ET'ESE'TEE'T S 00°000°050t S (dS3S) diyssaunted Jopdag ASiaug ayesg
66'TL5°9LT %T6'ST 10'8Zv'ee S 000000TZ S UOISIaAY Johe
S0'S98'tt %£0°'89 S6'€t9'S6 S 0060S0VT $ (VSYH) "UIpY $31AJ3S pue $321n0saY yijeaq
LE'E8S'6TT %L2°89 €5°21S'2LY S 00960269 S NQ 139 - 313Ny Jo Juswnedaq

diueleg Sutuleway juads o pa2i1oAu| |e3oy piemy pesuo) Japiaoid
sjuess Mma/v 1aaa
92'6vT vET %TS'St v£°'950'2T1 $  00'90Z°9ve S |el0f
ST 6P vET %IS'SH v£9502T1 S 00'902°9vZ S aqualed

3dueleg Suiuiewsy juads 9 padioau} [eyoi plemy eijuo)

3u108uQ sweidosd jeusaiu| OTAd VIM
8L°LSE‘SS %b1'v6 22'029'888 $  00°820°tv6 S |ejog
0£°008°9T %0v'L6 0€'661°829 S  00000'st9 S uoliepunoy uonesnp3 Jtjgnd epeaan
80°L55'8¢ %IT L8 26047092 S  00820'66Z S 3INMISU| SSaUISNg Jawwing - AJuno) yiep

aiuejeg Suiuleway juads g9 Pa210AU| 30} piemy 1oeajuo) Japinoagd
YINOA 3AI3S3Y S,J0UIDA0D TTAD/OTAd VIM

2102 ‘vZ Aenuer jo sy

sainyipuadxy pue spiemy
SNOILIINNOQD 3a/0fi0m

50



Exccutive Committee Agenda, March 8, 2012
9. Executive Director Update ~ John Ball J

a. DISCUSSION: DETR Unificd Workforce Investment Board Statewide Proposal

51



SeTrtrrarivy 3of bxee
LT T L

RO HILAAO;

JUAWAO[IAI( IIOPI0 AN
Ul JUI[IAIXY J0J uelJ V

PIeAMIO0 BPBAIN SUIAOJA]




122uUoNqof

VAVYAIN

« SUBPBAJN] I0J sqol Ayjenb-y31py,,
TUOISSIIA]

. AWIOU029 9[qeure)Sns
pue sAjBAOUUT YURIQIA V,, 9p1aoxd o

UOISIA

CPBAJN I0]
UOISSIJA] PUE UOISIA S, [BAOPURS JOUIIAON)




122uu0Nqof

VAYAIN

1uaWdO[2AID 9010 I0M
pue uoneonps ysnoryy Ayrunyzoddo Sursearoug

SaLIsSnpur
3UI3IoWS puUL 2JOJ UI UOIIBAOUUL UIZA[eIe)

JuawWd3e3ud [8qo[S Surpuedxy

1e1S 9Y) JO SUOIFAI SnoLreA ay) ur sanrunyroddo
pue $10193S SSaUISNQq P3}a3ie) SUIOUBAPY

wIsAS sunerado
JUSWAO[IAID JTWOUOII JAISAYOD B FUIYSI[qRISH

WIJSAS JUIWAO[IAI(] ITOUO0I T
S, BPBAIN JO SULINIINIISIY djojduro)




i
3uueDq

-1edionred

0} $193[[a3uT 10309 dyeALid pue orjqnd 10130
SIIAUI 0} Y I H( Jopun paurioy Sureq s[Iouno.)
10109S Ansnpuy oy} SZI[IN OS[e [[IM A\ "BPBAIN
ur Juowdo[aAdp 32I0J{10M JO TYSISIOA0 )

Ul ‘POAJOAUL 3q PINOYS JO “PIAJOAUI A[JUILIND IL
Jey) spurw 10309s ayeArid pue orqnd 18013 a1 Jo
Auewr 9)e10dIOOUI [[IM YOIYM ‘PIROE JUSUIISIAU]
9DIOPSIO A S, JOUISAOD) 3} JO FULINONISII B

U0 SUDJIEQUIS A[JUSLIMD ST JOTLJO S JOUWIIAOLD) AT,

PIBOY JUSUIISIAUT IDIOJHIOAA S, IOUIIAOL)




FeIrearisy )0 e
e LTt T TR

WOl Y LAAO,

"SJUSWIUOIIAUD [RINI IO UeqIN JNO UL IOYISYM
‘Popraoid oq [[1m Sururen o1yroads Axsnpur se [jom

Se Sururer) 92I0JSHI0M [RIPIWRI JO/PUL [EUOLEPUNO]

Jud)sISuod pue ‘pakordws oq Aew juowdo[oAap
9JI0JSI0M I0J SII3)eNS [BUOISAI SI9YM dANDdsIad
SPIMIJE]S B PUBTIIP 1931L) OM SI0}09S Ansnpur
SUISIOWS Y} Se [[oM Sk ‘1e)s Ino Jo Aydei30as ay|

JANIIASIdJ IpIMIIB)S




122uu0Dqof

VAVIIN

RIMONIISBJUL JUIUISIAUL 90JO0JHIOM JUDIIND

S.BPBAQN UIe)ISNS 0] JINOLLJIP A[SUISBAIOUI

3UI099q SI J1 “‘FUIpUNJ 10V TUSUNSIAU]

SDIOJNIO A\ ATRUOIIOSI(T S JOUIOAON)

0} SIND JUAIAI YY) 0] aN(J

WIA)SAS JUIUI)SIAUT IDIOPNI0AA
EPBAJIN ) JO 31m)IN1)SY pasodoag




122UU0Dqof

VAVAIN

"90UQ)SIXd UT APBII[e Ik JBY]) SeaIe

JUSUI)SOAUL 9DIOJNIOM [BOO] OM] ) SuIuIe)oI
S[TYM OUBUIIAOF JO PIBOQ IPIMIJE)S SUO SIZI[N
Jey) AIMIONIS € 0] WIISAS JUIWISIAUT 9OIOJIO M
JUSIIND ) WOIJ UOTHISURI) [[IM BPRAIN]
‘TeAOPUES UBLIE JOUIIAOL) JO UOTOSIIP ) IOPU[)

WIIJSAS JUIUIISIAUT IIIOPLIOAA
S, BPBAIN JO 21n)0N.1)SY pasodo.ayg




122UU0Nqo[

VAYydIN

'Teapr 2q 03 U0 puyy

oM pInoys uefd a[3uts e jdope 10 ‘sajels 1910
WOy paynuapl sjusuodwod 1saq 3y djeiodroour
I Y LA ‘uonerndod refrwrs Jo sajels

I3YI0 USAIS IO XIS UI pasn S[apowr oY) SuIApms
APuaIINg SIIpNy [euIu] Jo justreda( Yy,

WIA)SAS JUIUIISIAUT IIIOPLI0 AN
S, BPBAAN JO 31n)0N.0sdY pasodo.ayg




RAOE A LIAD);

VAV AIN

Terraing §- bowr 3
W1 0 L T

"OPLMIILIS i,
souped VI Y uonedionred pue uoneioqe[oo pasearou] <
‘uoneonpy IOYIIH JO UR)SAS BPRAIN Y} pue Juawdo[od(g

OIWOUOIH JO I S JOUIIA0D) oY) YT A ‘QImye[siSo]
"IOUISA0L) S} UdM)2q UOLJEIOR[[0 PISBAIOUT A[[BO1BWRI(] «

"uoreINpa

10Y3TY Se [[om st Juswdo[9ASp OTWIOU099 PUE DIOFIOM 10 Suerd
S1e1S 3y} JO uoneuAWR[dwI 3y} 03 SPILSAI YIIm UOISIA J[NSUIS V «

‘satnsnpur urdiows pue Jurpuedxs

INO JO SPUBTUSP U} J99W 0} PAPAU SUIUTLRI} S} UT JUSUISIAUL
103Te] YoNUI & Ul SUL[NSII ‘S1S00 ATJRISTUIUIPE PISBIIOI(] <«

S[eoo)
WIA)SAS JUIUWI)SIAUT IIIOINI0 AN
S, BPBAIN JO 3.IN)IN.I)SAY pasodoag




Tectryarirg o bor
BRI 0 T 518 1110 8]

UUoDqol I IHAA

‘swreisoxd
gurure; joqid SATIBAOUUL JO UONRIUSW[dWI JJoows AL

'[oAS] [8J0] 10 318)S U} I UOLRSIUTWIPE UT 9FUeyd AUe
SpUadsuel] e} W)SAS AIQAI[IP 9JI0JIOM S[qeUIRISNS Y
‘SaLSNpul SUIgIows pue

sunstxe ur soprunioddo JuowAorduws 01 pasury Sururen
USATIP-133[IBW ISAI[OP 0} 103038 o1jqnd pue ayeArd oy
M uonounfuod ur Surjiom ‘sjasse a8s[[05 Arunuruos
$.97e1S 9Y]) JO UONEZI[NN JUISISUOD PUB PISBIIIU]

S[eo5)
WIISAS JUIMIISIAUT IIIOPINI0 A\
S, BPBAJIN JO 21n)dN.1)SY pasodoag




RO MHHEWL

porrad 10e1U05 JUSLIND JTf) ¥ on
y3noy) sqgim T Ysm s)oenuod 1opiaoid 3UrSIXd UIBUIRIA]
W9ISAS 100UU0)qO[ Y} UIY)IMm
SAOIAISS pajeIsalul SUIPIAOId U0 SNOOJ [[IA JUSWISINI0I]
seae
[B90] 213 0} Spuny JO UOHNQINSIP I0J B[NULIOJ JUSLIND )
UILAA 90UTIUOD [[1M SIIPIAOID ITAIDS YA JO JUSWINIOL ]
SIOPIAOCId YIIM $19R1U0D 2ININJ YSI[qRISI
03 pasn 3q [[Im ssao0id [esodoid 10J 3sonbay s a1e1§ oY,

WII)SAS JUIUIISIAUT IIIOJH.I0 AN
S BPBAIN JO 2.1n)dN.0SY pasodoag




122UU0N)qo[

VAyYyvIN S

414
“T€ 1qu09(J — a1e(] uona[dwo)) uonIsuer| pasodoig

10T “0€ 1Mdy — TO( 03 uolssIuIqns ue[J 91E)S/IDATE N\
C10T "9T-61 [HdY — poLsd juswuo)) srqng

10T ‘61 [Hdy — ue[q sje)S Jo [eaoxdde grm S

C10T ‘6 [11dy — ue[d 91815 MIU © JO yuawdoroAs(g

SUIPWI]

WQJSAS JUIWI)SIAUT IIIOFHI0 AN
S BPBAIN JO 2.1n)0N.1)SY pasodo.ag




Exccutive Committee Agenda, March 8, 2012

10. SECOND PUBLIC COMMENT SESSION: Members of the public may now
comment on any matter or topic, which is relevant to or within the authority or
jurisdiction of the Board. You may comment now even il you commented earlier,
however, please do not simply repeat the same comment you previously made. Please

clearly state and spell your name and state your address for the record. Each comment

will be limited to three (3) minutes.




